0028562

Herron, Amanda CAURH 2600
From: Fox, Lori »

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010.11:17 AM

To: Herron, Amanda 5

Cc: Blue-Sky, Megan

Subject:

For CAHA admin please.

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Den¥er Operations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-6602
Main 303,985-66060
Mobile 3014461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Loujys Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 88228-2031
| www.louisberger.com This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged
and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the
intefded addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor
deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should
impediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply
mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group,Inc.,
erger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or
arranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
/misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

----- Original Message-----

From: Britta_Muiznieks@nps.gov [mailto:Britta_Muiznieks@nps.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 38, 2010 2:35 PM

To: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Fox, Lori

Subject: Re: turtle closure language

All-

I'm responsible for the additional wording that was added in here because I did not want
folks to interpret a "185 meter buffer" to mean a circular buffer like we have for bird
buffers. A 105 meter buffer behind all turtle nests would essentially eliminate all driving
behind turtle nests. I think the buffer size described here is for daytime driving
throughout the regular nesting season and not during periods of night driving.

Britta Muiznieks
Wildlife Biologist
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

252-995-3740-0ffice
252-475-8348-Cell
252-995-6998-FAX
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Sandra

Hamilton/DENVER/N

PS To
“Fox, Lori" <lfox@louisberger.com>

©9/30/2010 093:15 cc

PM Britta Muiznieks@nps.gov,

Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov

Subject
Re: turtle closure language
(Document link: Britta Muiznieks)

I think this needs to be two sentences: one sentence about routes with no nests remaining
reopening; and a second sentence about the size and configuration of the next buffer for
remaining nests. Putting them both in the same sentence is confusing.

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.0. Box 25287 Denver CO
80225

PH:  (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782

"Fox, Lori"

<1fox@louisberger

.com> To
<Britta_Muiznieks@nps.gov>

09/30/2010 12:54 cc

PM <Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>,

<Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov>
Subject
turtle closure language

Hi Britta,
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I am going through the concern/response report and came across this comment that I don’t
think was addressed regarding how we describe turtle closures.

Below is my attempt to clarify this language - can you let me know what you think of this
clarification (if it is accurate or not) and if there are any other changes you would like to
see made to this text?

Thanks,

Lori

Under the revised alternative F designated ORV routes in potential sea turtle nesting habitat
(ocean intertidal zone, ocean backshore, and dunes) would be closed to non-essential ORV use
from 9:80 p.m. until 7:80 a.m.

From September 16 to November 15, ORV routes with no turtle nest remaining will reopen for
night driving with 185 m wide buffers (i.e., 52.5 meters on either side - left or right - of
the nest, with 10 meters behind, or landward, of the nest) [bdml] around [bdm2] remaining
nests.

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-66062
Main 303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772
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Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031
| www.louisberger.com )

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If
you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this
message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail.

Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group,Inc.,
(Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or
warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

[bdm1]Need to make sure people do not think of a circular buffer as are established for bird
species. Only 1@ meters are required behind the nest.

[bdm2]Is a better description of turtle buffers needed in the FEIS? Maybe a sketch?

Berger - any additional changes? Seems like explanation provided will work.





